Wahnapitae First Nation

259 TAIGHWENINI TRAIL ROAD WFN
CAPREOL ONTARIO POM 1HO

Phone: (705) 858-0610 Fax: (705) 858-5570
www.wahnapitaefirstnation.com

TO: Wahnapitae First Nation members and Community Members
FROM: Chief and Council

DATE: Sept 26, 2017

RE: Natural Resources Industries Working Group

Wahnapitae First Nation Chief and Council are inviting a youth and an elder that may be
interested in joining the newly established Natural Resources Industry Working Group
(formerly Mining Industry Working Group). We are looking for 1 youth representative (18 or
older) and 1 elder to sit on this committee.

The purpose of the committee is to help build relationships with various industry partners
in natural resource developments (mining, aggregates, forestry, etc...) to negotiate
benefits for the community.

Regular monthly meetings will be held in the evening at the Centre of Excellence (259
Taighwenini Trail) and participants will receive an honorarium for each meeting.

If you are interested, please submit a letter of interest to the Executive Director, George
Ransom, at the Centre of Excellence, or email it to george.ransom@wahnapitaefn.com.

In the letter, please state which role (youth or elder) you could fill and a brief description of
what interests you about participating, what you can bring to the committee, and/or what
you would like to learn from the experience.

Please submit your letter of interest by October 9, 2017.

Miigwetch / Thank you,

WFN Executive Director



